DANE COUNTY
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SUPERVISORS

CHAIR PATRICK MILES

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 27, 2026

TO: County Board Supervisors

Interested Parties ‘ﬁ/

FROM: Patrick Miles, Chair
Dane County Board of Supervisors

SUBJECT: Appointment of Amy Larson to the District 15 Vacancy

On Monday, January 26, 2026, | held a public hearing at the Middleton Public Library in District 15 to
hear from applicants for the vacancy due to the resignation of Supervisor April Kigeya. One individual
applied for the appointment: Amy Larson, a resident of District 15.

Amy Larson is a retired U.S. Navy captain in the Judge Advocate General’s Corps (JAG) after 25 years
of service to our country. A Fulbright scholar, Larson brings experience in law, public service, and
governance. She currently serves on the City of Middleton Workforce Housing Committee and is
engaged in local efforts to address housing and community needs.

| am pleased to appoint Amy Larson to fill the District 15 vacancy. Amy is exceptionally qualified; she
will bring valuable perspectives and a diverse skill set to the Board as we address the opportunities
and challenges ahead. | ask for your support of Amy Larson’s appointment.
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